## Minutes of WG 5 Meeting held in Milan University Hospital, Santi Paolo e Carlo – Via di Rudinì 8 Milan, Italy 19<sup>TH</sup> October 2019

**Attendance:** Anne Marie Heiberg, (Chair), Patya Stavreva, Risto Rautianinen, Helle Birk Domino, Enrich Koch, Claudia Marques-dos-Santos Cordovil **Minutes:** Pat Griffin **Apologies:** None

No.	Item 'Action /Outcome	Lead
	• To ensure all WG's have documented "Agendas and Minutes" so they can be placed on SACURIMA website for all members to access as needed.	АМН
	<ul> <li>SACURIMA web site was opened for review, still not populated well and WG leaders to be incouraged to take ownership and update their WG info on the web site.</li> </ul>	WG Leaders
	<ul> <li>To get Vimeo licence to allow SACURIMA Videos to be played as linking to YouTube generally doesn't allow control for next video.</li> </ul>	J Leppala
	• To provide EU Commission (CION) with brief info on the proposed meeting in Brussels 14/15 Oct.	RR/PS
	<ul> <li>To meet European Farmers Organisation copa/cogeca on 14<sup>th</sup> Oct in Brussels (European Farmers – copa &amp; European Agri Cooperatives</li> </ul>	PS

• Following some disc consist of a 5/10 min	and get general support for SACURIMA propose cussion it was agreed that the CION meeting wou nute Power Point Presentation on SACURIMA we proposals followed by the showing SACURIMA	ald PG/RR/AMH
SACURIMA propose officials and Farmin	sals will be the basis for discussion with the CIO g Organisations.	N ALL
	be established for the meeting in Brussels on 14 <sup>th</sup> be flexible on timings.	ALL
<u> </u>	r meetings and the number acceptable from ags with CION, to propose 5/6 persons.	PR
• To try to arrange an the EU Agricultue C	opportunity for SACURIMA to present its work Committee	c to PR
<u> </u>	ry Sticks" with PPT/Videos embedded along with this COST Action to give to MEPs and other	h RR

representative organisations. They can use as ref or review after the meeting.	
• Draft PR following the Milan meeting.	PG/RR
• To provide list of persons SACURIMA will be meeting on the 14/15 <sup>th</sup> October and timings as soon as established.	PR
Discussion on preparation;	
• Need to draw attention to real stories, such as the recent 4 Fatalities in a slurry tank in Northern Italy	ALL
• 3 Fatalities in a slurry tank in Northern Ireland	
• Publish photos about incident with a sentence/each country	
• Photos of those involved and/or copies of Newspaper Articles/Headlines could be used in the PPT to bring home the reality of farm deaths.	ALL
• Communicate our actions with the European network of agricultural journalist (enaj.eu) so they get info before and after our meetings.	PR/PG

Other Items;	
	АМН
• To collect PPT from each WG during this Milano meeting onto a memory stick so they can be uploaded onto our web site.	L
• Update website to updated Facebook, WG's / members to be enc	•
to upload info of articles or events where SACURIMA Action was mentioned.	AMH
• To advise each WG that WG 5 needs all previous PPT's and curr status from each group.	rent
• Article for journal – State of safety and health in Agriculture to b published in all COST action countries	e
• Need to link "Risk Management & Safety Culture" to Young Workers/Climate Change/Insurance in Agriculture, etc	
	PR
• Include a questionnaire on OSH/Risk Management in the EU Ag	
Census planned for 2020. This is also currently happening in Au	RR
• It was proposed that someone from Union for Farm Workers and might attend Brussels meeting, but there was some concern that I may become too large.	
	PG
Draft Proposals to be agreed at MC Meeting;	
Protect the safety, health and well-being of agricultural producers workers in Europe by integrating OSH into all current and future	

	and and an internal matrices. Under the CAD welling this direction (	
	agricultural policies. Update the CAP policy objectives to include workplace risk management using 'Safety Culture', 'Zero Vision' and 'One Health' principles.	
•	Establish a European Network for Agricultural Safety and Health with regional and state affiliated organizations focusing on the safety, health, well-being and sustainability of people involved in agriculture. Allocate specific funding for agricultural safety, health and well-being research in Horizon 2020 / Horizon Europe.	
•	Develop and implement a safety, health and well-being risk assessment, education & skills program for primary producers, including self- employed farmers, family members, workers and students in agricultural schools.	
•	Improve Eurostat and national statistics to reflect the true incidence and severity of agricultural workplace death, injury and ill-health.	
•	If there are money left on budget; WG5 suggest a follow up meeting with in Brussels in May/April 2020.	
END.		